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from you to kir,
to you, and letter Irom you to me.

I1'S. LaSalle St., Chicago, lllinois Andover, Massachusetts

El F'

REansas .

Dear Mr. Allen,

I have just recelved & CODY of the 1etEer
Olsen, also copy of thne lLetter from Mr. Clsen

1 - A : - : -
When I received statement Ifrom ¥, Gr ifiitn,
not write him or either you or lr. Olsen, &S I wished

I CL if;‘: . . : - - € P
to hear from yvou first. The followlng 18 my understanding

* ’ ~ : T ' A . *
in regard to the agreement made between the N.C.A.,A, exegutllve

committee and you, Mr. Olsen, and myself.

First: that the N.C.,A,A, would guarantee tne
exnenses of all the teams participating 1in any gf the games,
either in Bastern playoff, Western glayoffz or }1na%:ga@3; 1
such expense, of course, TO inclu%e not onfyﬁtfdvi}lp% expenses
but hotel, meals, taxi, ana any other necessarly Eng§que.” 1
Second: distribution of receipis 01 games would

be tnus: SR : e e
1st. 10% (ten per cent),of the amount remaining
after deducting the expenses oi conducting1zue §eyeralhu05;na-
ments from the total receiptssto go to tie N.C.A.,A, (The amount
to be deducted not to include tTeam erenses.)

<nd, From the amounit remaining after the above,
team expenses to be deducted. (Tgm expenses TO 1n§luae not only
ne exvenses but also hotel, meals, taXl and any other

traveling

negesgssalry expense.)

3rd. The amount remalning aft%r the two ab?ve
g i - © ey &) e 'TIJ‘
deductions to be distributed as follows: 50% to the N.C.A.A,

and 50% to the competing teams,

Please inform me by return mail of your under-

standing of this agreement, e
Mrs, St. Cldir is doing

Kindest personal regards

fairly well and Tribp

N

//
- ’ .
J.W.5t Clair,

is fine,

JWS/dI‘



